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Junk
Display: [ 100 ]| | Q 1202 @] | =
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« Status From Subject Size Received
] ol Cloudflare RE: [Cloudflare PartnersTech] C.. 404K 5:21:20PM
] (] postmaster&beep.com Fwd: siawsuaviawisine 13K 14-Sep
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- A@AN drop down menu ANKLILYINIBIUENFANY Baziaan [addressbook]

Unread Message

Bled| S

B ¥RVB |

[ Recent Message

From: Cloudflare
Subject: RE: [Cloudflare PartnersTech] Cloudflare Engineer Training + Product Update
Date: Fri, 12 Mar, 21 5:21:12PM

To: user(1@domainname

Message-ID: =014801d71729%6d894690$489bd 3b0S@softdebut com=

JU7 1-2 uaman17iden [addressbook]

- pan &] “Take Address” LW@LﬁN%LmﬁJ"m w11 Whitelist address

A w (My Domain) |~

(My Domain)
[addressbook]
[Blocked]

[RepliedAddresses]
Contacts
Global Contacts

Unread Message x
B¥RP K- A= 0
(3 Recent Message 2 [pl [addressbook] - |
From: Cloudflare
Subject: RE: [Cloudflare PartnersTech] Cloudflare Engineer Training + Product Update
Date: Fri, 12 Mar, 21 5:21:12PM
To: user(1@domainname
Message-ID: <014801d71729%6d894690%489bd 3b0$@softdebut.com=
JU7T 1-3 uaminaiin Whitelist address
1.2 N9ATUUA Whitelist addresses WLLAUES (Advance)
- luflauy “Compose” a1ntiupan & “Address book”
P X O\ 4 B CommuniGate
Help user01@domainname:.

Compose Message ( windows-874)
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Text Encoding:| Thai (Windows) V|

O My Profile vCard

From: <user}1@domainname>

To: & | Motify when Delivered: []

Ce: & | Priority:
Beew & | Format HTML: []

Subject: (@ | | Copy Sent In Sent ltems:

Attachments: Mo file selected.

when Read: [ |

Rich formatting: []

JU7 1-4 uaminiamdndl Compose uaz AAnilaAewu Address book
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Display: [ [addressbook] | || | =
(My Domain) l —
[addressbook] To
[Blocked] Cc
[RepliedAddresses] Bee
Contacts ﬁ
Global Contacts

"Real Name" <emai.name@company = |

JU7 1-5 uamin1a1@an addressbook

J L e | = :] o @ 2
- n?anaa Whitelist address @ﬂummmgﬂﬁ 1-6 LLAZAAN ”Add Contact” 1usuLa3ad
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Display: [ [addressbook] ]| | = Display: [ [addressbook] ]| | =
[A] To Support <support@domainname= To
ce ce
Bec N Bec
= =

I"Suppor‘t" =support@domainname: I "Real Name" <email.name@company= |
S

g‘ilﬁ 1-6 UWAANNITIAN Whitelist address Uil Advance

WNBLG NATIIFOUNUIBIATIFIN1eglulianes INBOX vuiuwduiiiadineudwdriulusunsy Mail

Client 19y MS Outlook Bidnduldeglulnaines Junk Wu e1aiinann1snseBiuduulysunsy Mail Client Alg

ey lvihnsUafleidunisnsesduddnan uasnageunisldnudnass
wyn1sUaitaidunsediuduulusunsu MS Outlook 2007
Tools >> Options >> Preferences tab >> Junk E-mail >> Options tab >> 189 No Automatic Filtering >>

Aan “oOK”

Lmémiﬂmﬁaﬁ%"uﬂsm%méuuiﬂil,msu MS Outlook 2010, 2013

HOME >> Junk >> Junk E-mail Option >> Options tab >> l&8n No Automatic Filtering >> A@n “OK”
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- Junk Email Options X

Options  Safe Senders Safe Recipients Blocked Senders  International

r d‘ Outlook can move messages that appear to be junk email into a special
Junk Email falder.

Choose the level of junk email protection you want:

(@) No Automatic Filtering. Mail from blocked senders is still moved to
the Junk Email folder.

() Low: Move the most obvious junk email to the Junk Email folder.

() High: Most junk email is caught, but some regular mail may be
caught as well. Check your Junk Email folder often.

() safe Lists Only: Only mail from people or domains on your Safe
Senders List or Safe Recipients List will be delivered to your Inbox.

[]Permanently delete suspected junk email instead of moving it to the
Junk Email folder

Disable links and other functionality in phishing messages.
(recommended)

Warn me about suspicious domain names in email addresses.
{recommended)

JUT 1-7 wananisdaiaridunisnsesdiue uulisunsy MS Outiook

v
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2. AUAAUNITNINUA Blacklist addresses

2.1 NNSN1UWA Blacklist addresses lunIN15A1UARAUNE
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- AANEUAANNIEANEAesaan sl Blacklist address

Display: [ 100 > | & 1-44 of 44 [ =
Boalk | |53 O3 2
i Status From Subject Size Received "

O=2e Norepl Aulaaiu part-time (s1o'l6tasum.. 8115 6:44:24PM
O0Ge Suppurt%debut The number of computers with "a.. 7501 6:40:01PM

JU7 2-1 wamamdsiveuasvauiWames INBOX
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- A@AN drop down menu ANULILINIBAUENFY wazkaan [Blocked]

Unread Message X
FIEEEN EIEXX X
(@ Recent Message 69 P Hladdessbook] ||
From: Moreple <noreply@bb.com> (My Domain)
Subject: aulasu part-time (s e’ @aSusnunisszuy Internet) [addressbook]
Date: Fri, 12 Mar, 21 6:44:22PM [Blocked]
To: <panida@yourdomain= [RepliedAddr ]
Message-ID: =016e01d71735%0baece70%230c6b50$@softdebut. com>
Contacts
1 Global Contacts
MU
aulaasrenelavasawuu Part Time nuvnausem
JU7 2-2 ugmsnaiden [Blocked]
a « " A A o sy .
- AAN BJ “Take Address LW@LWN@LN@QJ‘mLﬂu Blacklist address
Unread Message X
FIEEEN B e S
[ Recent Message =9 @ ﬂ'l[mocked] v|
From: Moreple <noreply@bb.com>
Subject: aulasu part-time (felatasusunisszuy Internet) L]
Date: Fri, 12 Mar, 21 6:44:22PM
To: <panida@yourdomain=
Message-ID: =016e01d71735%0baece70%230c6b50$@softdebut. com>

AU

aulaasasglatasnuuy Part Time nuvnneaussn

JU7 2-3 udminaiiin Blackiist address
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To: & | Notify when Delivered: [ ] when Read: [ |
Cc: & | Priority:
Bee: &| | Format HTML: [ Rich formatting: []
Subject: | | Copy Sent In Sent ltems:
Attachments: No file selected.
O My Profile vCard
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[RepliedAddresses] Bee
Contacts ﬁ
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"Real Name" <email.name@company= |
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Display: [ [Blocked] V]| | = Display: | [Blocked] ~]| | =
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Ce Cc
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= =

lspamemaﬂ@bldoma‘ln.com I "Real Name" <emai.name@company = |
\E

gi_/ﬁ 2-6 WAPNNITINY Blacklist address WUy Advance
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